State of Arkansas
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
700 South Main Street
P.O. Box 1437 / Slot W345
Little Rock, AR 72203

ADDENDUM 2

TO: All Addressed Vendors

FROM: Office of Procurement

DATE: December 19, 2023

SUBJECT: 710-24-0017 Specialized and Private Licensed Placement Agencies

The following change(s) to the above referenced RFP have been made as designated below:

X Change of specification(s)
Additional specification(s)
Change of bid opening date and time
Cancellation of bid
X__ Other

CHANGE OF SPECIFICATION(S)

Section 2.4.L.2 — remove and replace with the following:
Services shall be provided by a mental health provider licensed in the State of Arkansas in the discipline of
Social Work or Counseling and shall provide all therapy.

OTHER

Attachment C Performance Standards — remove and replace with 710-24-0017 Attachment C Performance
Standards - Revised

Technical Response Packet, Item E.2.H — Remove the following:
Provide a detailed summary that includes structured Analysis Family Evaluation (SAFE) training.

Section 3.1.C — remove and replace with the following chart:

. . Maximum Sub-Section’s . Ma_ximum
Information for Evaluation . ' Weighted
: Raw Points Weighted
Sub-Sections . Score
Possible Percentage ;
Possible

E.1 Minimum Qualifications 25 25% 175
E.2 Approach to Scope of Work 35 50% 350
E.3 Additional Contract Requirements 15 25% 175
Total Technical Score 75 100% 700

o Attachment | Client History Form — Remove and replace with 710-24-0017 Attachment | Client History Form -
Revised

The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced RFP. Failure
to return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your proposal.

If you have any questions, please contact: Karrie Goodnight, DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov, (501)
320-3906.
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